

EdgeX Security WG Meeting

<https://wiki.edgexfoundry.org/display/FA/Security+Working+Group>

April 12, 2023

Attendees

The image shows a Zoom window titled "Participants (7)". It contains a list of seven participants, each with a name, role, and status icons. The participants are:

- BN** Bryon Nevis (Intel) (Host, me) - Status: Video on, Audio on, Screen share on
- JB** James Butcher - IOTech (Co-host) - Status: Video on, Audio on, Screen share on
- VL** Valina Li (Intel) (Co-host) - Status: Video on, Audio off, Screen share off
- L-** Lenny - Intel - Status: Video off, Audio on, Screen share off
- CD** Clint Dovholuk - Status: Video off, Audio off, Screen share off
- JW** Jim Wang (Intel) - Status: Video off, Audio off, Screen share off
- JW** Jim White - Status: Video off, Audio off, Screen share off

At the bottom of the window, there are three buttons: "Invite", "Mute All", and a menu icon (three dots).

Agenda

Notice

- EdgeX Security WG looking for a new chair from July 2023 - June 2024

Discussion

- eKuiper issue - ongoing discuss more at app service wg
- edgex-ui-go - needs edgex 3.0 upgrade (TBD)
- Valina to present on REST API fuzzing
- OpenZiti prototype progress updates

Standing Agenda

- [Review Security Board](#)
- [Review CIS docker scan](#) (will skip unless something changes) (click latest run, go to classic, view console output).
 - Last checked: August 3, 2022 – as expected
- [Review Snyk \(Jenkins\)](#) (will skip unless something changes) ([Imagelist](#))
- Review action items from previous week

Action Items

- 7/14/21: Bryon: Update security policy documentation w.r.t. when to use GitHub security advisories to notify users of issues.